



## Guofeng Pang Partner

**Office:** Xi'an

**Tel:** +86 29 8575 3400

**FAX:** +86 29 8575 3463

**Email:** pangguofeng@east-concord.com

**Languages:** Chinese, English

### PRACTICE AREA

Government Law & Policy, Corporate and M&A, Securities and Capital Markets

### EXPERTISE

Pang has been practicing law for more than 20 years and specializes in government law & policy, corporate and M&A, securities and capital markets. He has handled hundreds of administrative lawsuits as well as complex cases involving land planning, development and operation of industrial parks, company equity and corporate government, investment and financing, public opinion management and crisis response. In addition, he also provides specialized legal services for more than 100 Fortune 500 companies, listed companies and large enterprises in the aspects of investment promotion, project construction, investment and financing. He has counseled on the review and decision making of investment and financing projects with an accumulated amount of over RMB one hundred billion as well as on major government projects.

### EDUCATION

Northwest University of Political Science and Law, LL.M

Northwest University of Political Science and Law, LL.B

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- |              |   |
|--------------|---|
| 2021-Present | East & Concord Partners, Partner & Head of Xi'an Office                       |
| 2020-2021    | Grandall Law Firm (Xi'an Office), Partner & Assistant to the Managing Partner |
| 2020-2020    | Yingke Law Firm (Xi'an Office), Associate                                     |
| 2016-2020    | The Municipal Government of Xi'an, Public Lawyer                              |